DISCOVER INSURANCE  
insure@discoverinsurance.co.zm   

Employer’s Liability Insurance Proposal Form 

Period of Insurance: 
From…………………/…………………/………………

Complete answers must be given to all the under mentioned questions

1. Employer’s Name (in full):
……………………………………………………………

2. Employer’s Postal Address:
……………………………………………………………

3. Addresses at which employees will be employed:
……………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………………………………

4. Nature and particulars of work, trade or business to which insurance is to apply:  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………

5. Do your premises come within the meaning of the Act, Ordinance or Regulation   

      governing the conduct or maintenance of such premises? …………………………….

      (a)    If so, name such Acts, Ordinance or Regulations
…………………………….

(b) Have you carried out all the obligations imposed on You by such Acts and / or Ordinances and / or Regulations? …………………………………………………..   
  

6.    (a)    Have you any circular saws or other machinery driven

                by steam, gas, water, electricity or other mechanical

                power?  If so, give full particulars ………………………………..………………

(b) Are your machinery, plant, or ways properly fenced and guarded and otherwise in god order condition?
………………………………………….

7. State what acids, gas, chemicals or explosives will be

Used to what extent


……………………………………………………………………………………………

8. Have you in respect of this class of insurance or any other kind of employer’s liability insurance had: -

(a)
a proposal declined?
……………………………………………………

(b)
a policy cancelled?
……………………………………………………………

(c)
special terms imposed?
……………………………………………………

9. State number of accidents to your employees and diseases accidental to their occupation during the past fine years:-

	19 ……………

19……………

19……………

19……………

20……………

20……………


	Number of  Accidents

 and Diseases

……………………

……………………

……………………

……………………

……………………

……………………


	Number of

Claims settled

…………

…………

…………

…………

…………

…………


	Cost of settled claims

…………

…………

…………

…………

…………

…………
	Number of outstanding claims 

……………

……………

……………

……………

……………

….…………
	Estimated cost of outstanding claims

……………

……………

……………

……………

……………

……………


SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYEES TO WHOM THIS INSURANCE IS TO APPLY

Note:
Earnings include wages salaries, cost of living allowances, overtime, house rent, food allowance, commissions and other considerations paid or allowed to the employees by the proposer.

	
	DESCRIPTION OF EMPLOYEES


	ESTIMATED NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
	ESTIMATED ANNUAL

LEARNING

	      1.
	Administrative, commercial travellers, clerical employees who do not engage in annual labour.

 
	
	

	     2.     
	All other employees


	
	


Declaration

I/We the undersigned, desire to effect an insurance in terms of the policy to be issued by DISCOVER INSURANCE COMPANY against liability as above mentioned. I/We agree to render at the end of each period a statement in terms of the form required of all earnings as described above actually paid or allowed and to pay premium on any such earnings in excess of the amount estimated above. I/We hereby declare that the above statements and particulars which I/We read over and checked are true and that I/We have not suppressed misrepresented or mis-stated any material fact and that I/We agree that this declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and the DISCOVER INSURANCE COMPANY and be Promissory.

Date…………………………………………. Signature of Proposer …………………………  
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